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From: Stephen Towler [stowler@atlantic.net]
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 5:57 PM
Cc: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; stowler@gmail.com
Subject: Re: electronic filing for docket#050534
Attachments: stowler_psc_docket_050534.doc

stowler_psc_do
et_050534.doc

Stephen Towler wrote:

> Stephen Towler wrote:

>
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Docket 050534
Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 6070 by Atlantic.Net
Broadband, Inc. d/b/a Dolfo.Net, effective August 5, 2005.

Please see attached one-page electronic filing for docket#050534. It
is a request to discontinue the proposed agency action, as our
original filing was submitted in error.

Thank you!

> Attached this time.

>

Attached w/ correct date this time. Sorry. :(

Stephen Towler

Carrier Relations Manager
Atlantic.Net
stowler@atlantic.net
800-422-2936 x4405 office
352-258-6409 mobile
352-375-2702 fax
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Atlantic.Net Internet Services
2815 NW 13™ ST Suite 201
Gainesville, FL 32609

tel: 800-422-2936

August 10, 2005

ATTN: Kira Scott & Melinda Watts
Florida Public Service Comission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0876

1. Iam writing to amend Florida PSC docket#050534-TX. The original August 1, 2005 filing was
submitted in error, and should have been a request to remove “d/b/a Dolfo.Net” from the
certificate's company name, rather then withdraw the certificate.

2. Please remove “d/b/a Dolfo.Net” from the certificate's company name, discontinue the current
Proposed Agency Action, and notify all relevant parties including the ILECs

Regards,
s/ Stephen D. Towler
Stephen Towler

Carrier Relations Manager
Atlantic.Net
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